
Mike Murach 
 
From: Mike Murach 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 
To: ‘dshapiro@sysed.com’ 
Subject: Murach's C# 2008 
 
 
 
Hi, Mr. Shapiro, 
 
Just a quick note to make sure you know about our newest book: 
 
"Murach's C# 2008" 
   http://www.murach.com/trainers/cs08.htm 
 
As you can tell, this is the 2008 edition of our core C# book. It teaches how to develop Windows Forms 
applications, and gives trainees the basic C# skills they need to go on to ASP.NET web programming. 
 
To get all the details on this edition, including a full table of contents, just click on the link. Then, if you'd 
like to consider using this book in your training program, I'll be happy to send you a free review copy. Just 
make sure I have your current mailing address. 
 
And if you ever have any questions or need any pricing information, please email me or give me a call at 1-
800-221-5528. 
 
 
 
Thanks for your time! 
 
Kelly 
 
Kelly Slivkoff, Customer Service Mgr. 
Mike Murach & Associates 
4340 N. Knoll, Fresno, CA 93722-7825 
1-800-221-5528, Ext. 12 
http://www.murach.com 
mailto:kelly@murach.com 


